JUN 1 8 1980

Mr. Anthony J. McMahon, Actin? Director D T N (YT-0909119)
Division of Environmental Quality F. Orr
Department of Environmental Protection NRC PDR (u/1ncom1ng) S. Norris
State of New Jersey Local PDR (w/incoming) C. Smyre (12G18)
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0027 S. Varga §14E4g J. Partlow
B. Boger (14A4 T. Murley
Dear Mr, McMahon: J. Stolz PDI-4 (Yellow/ticket)
A. Dromerick (u/1ncom1ng)
F. Miraglia . Gillespie

Thank you for your letter of May 22, 1990, with a proposed agenda for a public
meeting regarding the Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station, We agree that a
public meeting to discuss the NRC licensing process with respect to the
conversion of the Provisiona! Operating License to a Full Term Operating
License may be beneficial, My staff will contact your staff to arrange
details of the public meeting and of technical meetings with your staff on a
number ¢f the issues raised in our meetings with you on February 22 and 28,
1990,

Our position continues to be that a Level 11l Probabilistic Risk Assessment is
not required for Oyster Creek. The Commission's position is outlined in
Generic Letter 88-20, "Individual Plant Examination for Severe Accident
Vulnerabilities - 10 CFR 50,54(f)." This issue can be further clarified in one
of the follow-up technical discussions with our Probabilistic Risk Assessment
Staff,

We look forward to the meetings and trust that they will be fruitful in resolving
concerns on the Oyster Creek plant,

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Frank J. Miraglia

Thomas E. Murley, Director
{;", 0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20688

FROM: ORIGINAL DUE Ty « , TICKET NO: 0909119
DOC DTs: Q8/22/%90

ANTHONY J. MCMAHON, ACTING DIRECTOR NRR RCVD DATE: 0O%5/2

ST OF NEW JERSEY

DEFT OF ENVIRONMENT

FROTECTION

103
MURLE

FUR SIGNATURE LI

MUR

DESI ROUTING:

SYSTEMATIC EVALUATION PROGRAM MIRAGLIA
GILLESFIE
3 SMYRE
DRFR VARGA

ASSIGNED TO: CONTACY

Flease review the due date 1immediately

Ld

I+ the due date does not allow adeguate time to respond to

this
ticket, vyou may request

a revised due dave. The reguest must
prior approval from the appropriate Associate Director or NRR
Deputy Director and must

have

Inciude a valild Justitication. Contact

NRR mailroom with the new due date (Celeste Smyre.ext-21229)

i /e

Flease do not Aar conect @ packages to Directors office

without : 301N ; the NRKR mailroom.
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